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From: Francis Auld [francisa@cskt.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:29 PM
To: Bjornsen, Alan
Cc: Mike Durglo Sr; Clarinda Burke; 'Clayton Matt (E-mail)'; Bud Moran
Subject: Ross Uranium Recovery Proposed Project
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Mr. Bjornsen, 

The Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Indian Reservation, Montana (CSKT) thanks you for the 
invite for a site visit and Section 106 Consultation for the Proposed Ross Uranium Recovery Project, Crook County, 
Wyoming.  

Please accept this as a "yes" that someone from the Tribes (CSKT) will be attending the meeting and field trip 
September 13, 14, 2011 at Gillette, Wyoming.  

If you have any questions please feel free to call or e-mail me.  

Thank you, 

  

Francis Auld & Mike Durglo Sr. 

Tribal Preservation Department 
P.O. Box 278 
Pablo, MT. 59855 
(406) 675-2700 ext. 1076 
francisa@cskt.org 
mikeds@cskt.org  
  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  343  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (000501cc5c4a$b690cce0$010a140a)  
 
Subject:   Ross Uranium Recovery Proposed Project  
Sent Date:   8/16/2011 3:28:41 PM  
Received Date:  8/16/2011 3:30:18 PM  
From:    Francis Auld 
 
Created By:   francisa@cskt.org 
 
Recipients:     
"Mike Durglo Sr" <mikeds@cskt.org>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Clarinda Burke" <clarindab@cskt.org>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'Clayton Matt (E-mail)'" <claytonm@cskt.org>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bud Moran" <budm@cskt.org>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bjornsen, Alan" <Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   csktribes.local  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    739      8/16/2011 3:30:18 PM  
Clear Day Bkgrd.JPG    5740  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

12/2/2011file://c:\EMailCapture\StrataEnergyRoss_LA_NonPublic\343\attch1.JPG


